
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Martinez, Viviana (USAAZ) 
3/30/2011 2:06:52 PM 
Fw: Draft response to Congressman Smith letter 
smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx 

6 copies please. Thanks. Pjc 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2011 . 01:52 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); 	 ATF 	J(ATF) 
Cc: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Me!son, Kenneth E. (ATF); Hoover, William 3. (ATF) 
Subject: Draft response to Congressman Smith letter 

Pat ) ATF 

Attached is the most current version of a draft response to Congressman Smith. It's still not final, but we're getting 

close. 

DPP 
DPP If at all possible, I'm hoping to hear back from you later today or early tomorrow. That said, if you need more 

time to run everything down, just let me know. Thanks. 

Matt 

«smith fast and furious response 3-30-11.docx» 

Matthew S. Axelrod 

Associate Deputy Attorney General 

Office of the Deputy Attorney General 

U.S. Department ofJustice 

Desk (202) 305-0273 

Cell (202) 532-3087 

DPP 
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